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753 West Boulevard
Chipley, FL 32428 B&T Fencing
Phone: (850) 638-6131 5159 Woodlane Circle

Fax:(850) 638-6134  T,|3h555ee, FL 32303
paec.org

RE: PAEC Florida Buy Cooperative State Purchasing Contract Renewal
Partner: B&T Fencing, Contract # 21-329

Dear Vendor Partner,

Your contract renewal was approved by the Washington County School Board for the
period of June 14, 2022, through June 30, 2023, at the same original terms and
conditions. If you agree with this renewal period, please sign the bottom portion of this
letter, and return to us as soon as possible.

[f you have any questions, please contact the person listed above.
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[ accept the above renewal period of June 14, 2022, through June 30, 2023, at the same
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